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	RFANumber: HHS0013921
	RFAName: Children and Youth with Special Health Care Needs Case Management
	PCSGrantSpecialistName: Dedra Williams
	PCSGrantSpecialistEmail: dedra.williams@hhs.texas.gov
	Add: 
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	Number: 1
	Number: 2
	Number: 3
	Number: 4
	Number: 5
	Number: 6
	Number: 7
	Number: 8
	Reference: Section 3.2 Application Screening Requirements, page 18, # 1
	Reference: Section 2.3 Eligible Population, page 11
	Reference: Exhibit J, Requested Budget Template
	Reference: Exhibit G, HHS Online Bid Room Instructions
	Reference: Section 2.6 Program Requirements, page 14, # 6. b.
	Reference: Form A, Applicant Information
	Reference: General
	Reference: Section 2.4 Eligible Activities, page 12, # 4
	ApplicantQuestion: Are universities and institutions of higher learning eligible to apply?
	ApplicantQuestion: Are organizations that primarily serve special subpopulations of CYSHCN eligible to apply for this RFA?
	ApplicantQuestion: What percent of the requested budget can be used for salaries? 
	ApplicantQuestion: What is the agency sponsor's email address to be used in the registration process? It's not possible to finish the registration process without that email address.
	ApplicantQuestion: Does the Grantee Case Manager have to meet all of the three listed qualifications (i, ii,
and iii) or do they only have to meet one of the three?
	ApplicantQuestion: Is question 10 asking for the cumulative total requested over 5 years, or the 1 year amount?
	ApplicantQuestion: Currently we have a contract for both Case Management and FSCR. I wanted to ensure that this RFA is only for CASE, and that the FSCR RFA is separate and not yet open.  
	ApplicantQuestion: It states" comprehensive case management services shall be provided to or on behalf of children/youth with special health care needs.  Does this mean case management services will be provided to all families that have insurance, Medicaid or no insurance?
	AgencyResponse: Yes.
	AgencyResponse: Yes.
	AgencyResponse: There is not a limit on what can be requested for salaries, but please note the amount requested must meet the needs to carry out the Scope of Work outlined in Section II of the RFA.
	AgencyResponse: Applicants who already have access to the Enterprise Portal for other applications, must complete a new registration to receive access to the online bid room. The new registration must be completed with a different email than the original account as the Enterprise Portal does not allow the same email address to be used for two different accounts. Any questions regarding the online bid room should be sent to pcsbids@hhsc.state.tx.us.
	AgencyResponse: It is only required to meet one of the qualifications.
	AgencyResponse: The year one amount is requested for question 10 which should match Exhibit J, Requested Budget Template submitted. 
	AgencyResponse: This RFA is only for Case Management.
	AgencyResponse: Children/youth eligible through Medicaid must be served with those resources first.



